
Wayne Classroom Sound Field & HDMI RFP Q&A

Q: In 1.02 it’siIndicated that “The bid opening will be Tuesday, October 26, 2021, at 1:00pm. All bids must be
received by 1:00pm Wednesday, October 26, 2021” Which day is correct?
A:  Tuesday, October 26, 2021, at 1:00pm.
Note: Hard Copy construction is happening at the Education Center (1220 South High School 46241)
Someone will be posted at the door at 12:30 to 1:00 for drop off of the RFP. Please let us know prior if you
would like to physically drop off the RFP sooner. Mail is being forwarded to another location, and we will
require a physical hand off prior to Tuesday, October 26, 2021, at 1:00pm to be eligible.

Q: What should the sound settings be set to.
A: Please confirm proper sound setting with Larry Couch as the MSD of Wayne representative once initial
installation is complete.

Q: Who supplies the HDMI cables?
A: Vendor will make a recommendation for approval. Once approved will supply all cables providing sound and
video via HDMI from the PC to the system.

Q: Who will deal with abandoned cable?
A: Vendor will dispose of the old vga and other cables from the pathway no longer terminated or used.

Q: What cables come with the provided sound field system?
A: There are no cables included with the Lightspeed 975-F system.

Q: I was hoping to get some clarification on the HDMI and sound installation RFP. The RFP states in a few
places 245 HDMI cables, but the HDMI cable detail sheet shows more than that. Was the intention of the cable
detail sheet to show desired parts or actual quantities needed? Any feedback would be greatly appreciated.
A:The HDMI detail sheet had another school included that is not a part of this project. That has been removed.
245 is the right number.

Q: The RFP Section 3.0 PROPOSAL, states that the Respondent should Provide a “Bid Response Page” and
“Bid Signature Page” that do not exist as part of the RFP, could you provide or should these be disregarded?
A: Find these enclosed in the email from Shanika Baskin on 10/25/2021.



Q: Will Wayne provide the Intercom system Sensor clips ( model PLSC50) for the Lightspeed units?
A: Wayne will purchase these for the schools that will have them installed.
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